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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
328 SHERBROOKE STREET WEST

MONTREAL.January 16th,1922

Qe

Department of Physical Education,
Molson Hall,

MeGill University,

City.

Dear Sirs:-
(43— f
The Athletic Association at v ¢lass—
meeting were unanimously in favor of forwarding to you
the following resolution for presentation to the Board
of Governors:-

"The MeGill University Athletic Association
places itself on record as favoring the selection
of a site on Macdonald Park, adjacent to the
Percival Molson lMemorial Stadium, for the situation
of the proposed McGill University Gymnasium."

We trust you will submit this resolution
to the Board of Governors at your convenience,

Yours very truly,

ary McGill University
Athletic Association,




